CITY OF PORT LAVACA

COUNCIL MEETING: JUNE 9, 2025

DATE: 05.04.2025

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCI\ MEMBERS
FROM: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGE

SUBJECT: GCRPC NOMINATIONS FOR FY202

Background:

The City’s current representation on the Golden Crescent Regional Planning Commission is as follows:
General Assembly — meets 1x per year; Board of Directors meets approximately monthly
General Assembly Seat #1: Allen Tippit (serves also as Cities of Calhoun County Board of Directors rep )

General Assembly Seat #2: Rosie Padron

Options for Action:

1. Approve Yes or No to continue Allen Tippit as the Cities of Calhoun County BOD representative

2. Vote for no change to our representation OR select new representation for GA Seats #1 and #2. Note
that Allen could remain on the BOD and two different council persons could sit on the GA. In other
words these 3 seats (1 Board of Directors and 2 General Assembly) could be three separate individuals.

The Board of Director position is a | year term beginning 9/1/2025
The General Assembly positions are 2 -years terms beginning 9/1/2025



